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MEMORANDUM FOR: Steven Scott, Chief
Document Management Branch
Division of Technical Information

and Document Control, ADM

FROM: Harvey Spiro
Division of Fuel Cycle and

Material Safety, NMSS

SUBJECT: TRANSMITTAL OF CRBR-RELATED DOCUMENTS TO PDR

Enclosed are nine documents rela the Clinch River Breeder Reactor
Environmental Review (Docket No. -

. An intervenor group involved in
the proceedings has asked the NRC to make these documents available to them.
Please file these documents appropriately in the Public Document Room.

The documents are:

1. Croff, et. al . ,1980. ORNL-5666
2. USD0E , 1980. 00E/EA-0116
3. USD0E , 1981. FMEF Environmental Assessment Supplemental for SAF

- 4. USERDA,1976. HPS-151-M
5. USD0E. DOE Orden 5630
6. USD0E, DOE Orders 5631 and 5632

7. Ellis, J. H., " Development and Testing of a Near-Real-Time Accounting
System for the Barnwell Reprocessing Facility."

8. USD0E,1978. IMD-6102
9. McSweeney, et. al . , Battelle,1975. BNWL-2098
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Harvey SAlro
Division of Fuel Cycle and

Material Safety, NMSS

cc: D. Swanson, ELD
P. Leech
J. P. Colton
H. Lowenberg
CRBR r/f
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